Zainab Moghal

From
Sent:
To:

:  Stephanie Briscoe [sbriscoe@nirb.nunavut.ca]
December 10, 2003 2:28 PM
Moghal, Zainab

Subject: FW: DFO's ongoing discussions with Tahera

From: KingLS@DFO-MPO.GC.CA [mailto:KingLS@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 2:25 PM

To: sbriscoe@NIRB.nunavut.ca

Subject: FW: DFO's ongoing discussions with Tahera

Hi Stephanie,
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As follow-up to our telephone conversation today, DFO has been in contact with Tahera to discuss some of the
issues identified in our Public Hearing submission to NIRB. We are planning a conference call for early next week
in attempt to resolve as many of these issues as possible, prior to the hearings. We will be sure to summarize

any revisions/outcomes arising from these discussions, and submit them to NIRB prior to Dec 19.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact Stephanie Critch or myself.

Cheers,
LK

Lonnie King

Fish Habitat Biologist / Biologiste d'Habitat
Phone / Tél: 867-979-8011
Fax / Téléc: 867-979-8039

kingls@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Nunavut Office / Bureau de Nunavut

Eastern Arctic Area /

Fisheries & Oceans Canada / Péches et Océans Canada
P.0. 358 / B.P. 358

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0HO/ Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/canwaters-eauxcan/index.htmi

10/12/2003



